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Dear M r Wilson Your Ref: 

Gosport Inquest 

It was very good to see you recently at the Pre-lnquest Hearing on the 14th August 2008. 

You may recall our discussion concerning taking copies of your documentation. This will help us to analyse 
the paperwork we received from the Coroner. 

I would be very grateful if you could contact my Assistant, Anita Perry, to make arrangements so that we can 
take copies of the documents. I hope that this will be satisfactory. 

110ok forward to hearing from you. 

Best Wishes. 

Yours sincerely 

John White 
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